CONSTRUCTION SECTOR
TRANSFORMATION PLAN

Broader outcomes guidelines

March 2022

CONSTRUCTION

SECTOR ACCORD




short of what we need in our
construction workforce
Source: BCITO October 2021

of construction workers
are women
Souree! Construction Sector
Accord, June 2020

Incresse in corstriction it is estimated the sector will need
efnissions ower BEE 10 15% more plumbers, 14% more
years s \ alectricians, and 12% more civil
engineers
MBIE - Future demand for construction workers,
July 2017

of construction waste

per year is produced

by the construction
industry

SOCIAL

CULTURAL
of the 5,814 suicide cases between 2007
to 2019 were committed by people
working in the construction industry
Source: MATES in Canstruction
of Actearoa’s carbon footprint
is linked to construction
Source: MBIE Building o le inval { in the
Barformance 2018 ¥ .
>20u uun Aotearoa construction sector
5 = a significant responsibility
for their health & wellbeing

of Acotearoa’s total
waste comes from
the construction
industry




BROADER OUTCOMES 'III% CUNSTRUCTIUN
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Purpose of the guidance: BROADER

Build off existing policy collateral and UUTBUMES

provide support to implement in practise GUIDANCE

. . FOR THE

Consistency CONSTRUCTION
 Ease of use SECTOR

November 202!

* |Improved transparency
* To make progress
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MODULE ONE — What are broader outcomes and why are they important

WHAT ARE BROADER OUTCOMES? ‘

& PROCUREMENT FUNCTION
m OPERATIONS PROJECT TEAM

m | LSy \-4 4

MINISTERI, PROJECT
DIRECTION ‘ 3R0ADER  (PROCUREMENT

(
STRATE( !

MARKET SOURCE EVALUATE & AWARD 8|
rmcun:ﬂnﬂ AWAsDS

ouTe
PROCUREMENT
STRATEGY

SUPPLIER DEVELOPING GOOD PRACTICE

(TRACK RECORD & EVIDENCE COME RFx TIME)
T o | -

SUB-CONTRACTORS
CONSULTANTS
MATERIAL SUPPLIERS

PATHWAY TO OUR FUTURE STATE:

e - e VHERED0GROADER OUTCONES FIT I THE PROCIREWENT PROCESS e
» ooy BUYER OPERATIONS/PROJECT TEAM

s s ot
e

ey

THE CONSTRUCTION SECTOR CAN HELP ACHIEVE A BETTER
AOTEAROA, THROUGH BROADER OUTCOMES DELIVERY TODAY

o
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MODULE TWO - How to implement broader outcomes (high level steps)

STEP |: OPPORTUNITY MAP

The Opporturity Map is an excel spreadsheet that shouid be

STEP 2: SELECTING RFX QUESTIONS

FOLLOW THE STEPS BELOW:

STEP 14: EXPLORE IDEAS/INTIATIVES.
These can be found inthe Asgends

The foflowing steps are Bustrated on the working
‘exampie pictured right and wil be comieted i the
xcelsoreadshect

STEP 18: DEFINE KEY PROJECT ACTIVITIES

STEP 1C: IDENTIFY BROADER OUTCOMES
UNITIES

avestion banw ot « B
are inchuded T comtrition tenders. Weve “Xhcated where 5 Quetion » bert uted for
Corminuction) ind whethar parformance  bes svsetsed 4l CrgaTAAbon of Groyect levet

STEP 3: EVALUATION GUIDANCE

The ful working example can be found n the
Opportunty Map excar sprescabeet

outcomes. Beiow we n{

DESIGN ORGA

| S STEP 4: KPI MEASUREMENT GUIDE

ot

OR "':"‘N"-" St Syt AN beiguthe shon 'WHAT GETS MEASURED, GETS MANAGED. IMPORTANCE OF DEVELOPING SMART KPIS
may b impactad. Koo 1uspiiers updated on the procy

- . erampre “west and progrew. ey Indicators (KPis)
= bt s e

monitored, managed and reported on during the months and years.

e rest Inchude m pat of cuestions, adaiior of the project.
CONSTRUCTION rosder otcomes weghg can be ofcaton ot e RIS 98 Broadr outcomes KPIs ae used to messure an organisation's progress
Between 10% - JON, or more or fesa. This wil 10 cover. against cultural, social, economic and environmental broader outcomes
— P wope D e K i within a specific time frame (the project) and to make more informed
— B e o how you st rotoct o 50 decisions as a result
Saample tmmeton ot e vt et e simas izt There is complexity and sublectivity around what exactly broader outcomes acremym:
ot e e s v - success looks like, However, racking achievement and recognising the
padierifatomyy - connections between tangibie, reportable resuits and more diffcult to 7
measure goals will improve the chances of delivering broader outcomes E NI N bty o
. Wwhen compared to not tracking at all.

‘TIPS FOR DATA COLLECTION DURING THE PROJECT

+ Understand supplier capability and capacity for collecting data
+ Use a simple excel spreadsheet to break down the steps required
ocology pudance to collect data. Example headings could include:

- Broader outcome <
- kPt

(/) ACHIEVABLE ks 3 resscntis e he rescces st

11 you are Kooking for more detabed advice - NIGP sxadust

| RELEVANT  Rulevant 1 broader otcormes gouls
“Tiva desn't mean you can not use “Kowest coxt confmng” ¥ can be uses for dow spend terders

- How the data will be collected (survey, existing systems)
- How often data will be collected (start and end of project) . TMED Clar Umetnas 12 schmve and for massurament o ake place

+ Consider what broader outcomes reporting your agency needs to
in 9 ssary

ahead of time. idecin
Check out the New. Zealand Government Procurement’s broader
outcomes data collection template.for ideas. RECORDED  Gocumentad rensts
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MODULE THREE — Detailed guidance on broader outcomes in procurement

INCREASED SIZE AND SKILL LEVEL OF DOMESTIC CONSTRUCTION SECTOR WORKFORCE (1/2)

QUESTION

INCREASED SIZE AND SKILL LEVEL

Provide detais on your crganisation’s up:
and career development for existing -ui-l.
Include whether in-house programmes/
initiatives, upskilling and training is part of the
Mational Qualifications Framework (including
mrecra-credentials) and what supervisary support
is sailabie to workers. And what will you 30 in
the project?

NOTE: THIS IS A PRIORITY BROADER OUTCOME COVERED IN GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT
RULE 18: INCREASE THE SIZE AMD SKILL OF THE DOMESTIC COMSTRUCTION SECTOR WORKFORCE

STEP 2:

STEP 3:
RESPONSE &
EVALUATION GUID

Buyers wil evaluate the suppiier based on the the size and
value of the project and the local context (f project is in
regions where skills resources are scarce) to understand
whather the oppartunity to increase the size and skill of
the domestic constructian sector warkfarce has been
property leveraged.

Suppliers that invest in developing either their awn or the
construction sector's future workforce will have an advant
aver thase that do ot

What upskiling and career development
epportunities can you make svailsble to existing
warkers in the construction sector as part of tha
project? Please provide any sssociated costings.

huwdl w-l; on what your organisation is

daing currently to increase the capacity of the

Consiruction warkiorce heough :h-  raiing and
worker:

g b
apprentices wha have limited uﬂlﬂ.ﬂ“)

How many roles are included in your project team
for trainees and/or cadets andyor apprentices?

commitment 1o worker
development. skills training. and

NET ZERO EMISSIONS ECONOMY (I/2)

(Br) prosect

() oncansaron | of | pesicn | £, | consTaucTioNn

NOTE: THIS IS A PRIDRITY BROADER DUTCOME COVERED IN GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT RULE 20: SUPPORT THE TRANSITION TO A NEW

ZERO EMISSIONS ECONOMY AND ASSIST THE GOVERNMENT TOMEET ITS GOAL OF SIGHIFICANT REDUCTION IN WASTE BY 2020 AND BEYOND

STEP 2:
QUESTION

GUIDE

NET ZERO EMISSIONS ECONOMY

e et B P L

SUPPLY CHAIN

Suppi jement with their supply chain, inchsding
subcontractors, and have their buy-in and sUEpart ta.
meet obectives.

LEVEL OF COMMITMENT
Supplier commitment to deliver cutcomes and if they
are realistic.
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I to raduce fu
(-n) emissions and overall carbon footprint.

QUESTION
TYPE

Explain the measures your organisation (and
main contractor/subcontractors) will take to
reduce fuel consumption, CO; emissions and
limit the project's earbon footprint

Provide details on how your organisation
plans to achieve energy efficiencies an this
project and whether these efficiencies can

measured throughout the life-span of the
construction work.

Detail what carbon tools, approaches and
pracesses your organisation will use to calculate
measure and monitor carbon emissions
throughout the project. E.g. Energy modeling
tools and Life Cycle Assessment tools. Do you
have the capability and capacity to do this?

U STEP3:
RESPONSE &
EVALUATION GUIDE

EVALUATION

Buyers will evaluate the supplier (main/subcontractors s
applicable) based on the initiatives the supplier will undertake
to reduce their carbon footprint.

Further considerations for evaluators:
? EEE TS T S i

i
efficiencies achi whether afforestation or ather
carbon offsatting Eainives wh bo med

+ Confirm whether this project has a completed Carbon Brief.
Does the spproach make sense and are the targets for
reducing whole-of-life embodied carbon and operational
carbon reasonable?

+ Has the supplier given consideration to effective
management and monitoring of energy and water use?
Has the supplier adoptad proposed caps sat out in the

“Transforming Qperational

Efficiency” framewark?

. wmh G e i i S et

hase, whole-of-life embodied carbon can be
A e g | e
where possible to reduce transport emissions, and making
use of off-site construction methods, reducing less efficient
on-site activities and site waste

Rt Setcton of Pts o b guided by the Ri

STEP 4:
KPI MEASUREMENT GUIDE

ided belcw are example quantitative and qualitative
Fix question,

supplier response and realistic reporting expectations.

Guantitative broader outcome KPis:

Calculation of total greenhouse gas emissions (CO,. methane
and others, measured in carbon dioxide equivalent or CO;-2) up
to the nd of construction.

ins over the life of the building
(operational and embodied), measured in kg CO;-e/m2.

Total supplier energy consumption during contract (MWh), and
otal made up of lectricity (MWh) per annum.
- % of total made up of natural gas consumption (MWh)
per annum.
- % renewable energy sources.

Number of whole-of-life carbon assessments. of buildings
carried out during the design process.

Reduction in project carbon emissions released - [Year 1]
versus [Year 2]. Metric tCO,e (MFE guidelines).

Carbon emissions offset via high quality carbon offsets plan

Number of vehicles in supplier transport fiest supporting

project. including:

- Supplier transport fleet total CO, emissions.

- Breakdown of distance driven by supplier transport fleet
and contractor transport fieet.

Continued on next page
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Check out the Construction Sector Accord website
for the guidelines


https://www.constructionaccord.nz/good-practice/resource-hub/procurement-and-risk/

